
Design Standards Letter 
 
 
Letter Number: S-2024-01 
 
Letter Date: 09/28/2023 
 
Effective Date: 01/01/2024 
 
Section: 1055  
 
Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2023 Standard Specifications  
 
 
TO: All Central and District Offices 
 
FROM: Amy Crawford 
 
DATE: September 28, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Standard Specifications Letter No. 1, 2024 
 
The Supplemental Revisions to the 2023 Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway 
Construction, effective January 1, 2024, are now available on MoDOT’s website. 
 
Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Specifications 
should be directed to Jen Haller, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-
2918 or myself at 573-751-6905. 
 
MINOR REVISIONS: 
 
SECTION 1055 CONCRETE CURING MATERIAL   
 
Sec 1055.2.3.1. Application for Placement on Qualified List. Update section to current 
qualification minimums and action if minimums fail.  
 
 
 
ABC/JNH  

https://www.modot.org/missouri-standard-specifications-highway-construction

